10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

STATE OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of
W LLI AM HOLMES
38 Laurie Lane, Newburgh

Section 40; Block 2; Lot 8
R-3 Zone

Dat e: July 25, 2019

Ti me: 7:05 p.m

: COUNTY OF ORANGE
TOMN OF NEVBURGH ZONI NG BOARD OF APPEALS

Pl ace: Town of Newburgh

Town Hal |

1496 Route 300
Newbur gh, NY 12550

BOARD MEMBERS: DARRI N SCALZO, Chairman
JOHN McKELVEY

Rl CHARD LEVI N

JOHN MASTEN

ANTHONY MARI NO

DARRELL BELL

PETER OLYMPI A

ALSO PRESENT: DAVI D DONOVAN, ESQ.

JOSEPH MATTI NA

APPLI CANT" S REPRESENTATI VE: LI NDA ZWART

W LLI AM HOLMES

M CHELLE L. CONERO
PVB #276
56 North Plank Road, Suite 1
Newbur gh, New York 12550
(845)541-4163

X

X



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

W LLI AV HOLMES

CHAI RVAN SCALZO | would Iike to
call the neeting of the ZBA to order. The
first order of business are the public
heari ngs scheduled for this evening. The
procedure of the Board is that the applicant
will be called upon to step forward, state
their request and explain why it should be
granted. The Board will then ask the
applicant any questions it nmay have, and then
any questions or comments fromthe public
will be entertained. After all of the public
heari ngs have been conpl eted the Board may
adjourn to confer with counsel regardi ng any
| egal questions it may have. The Board wil|l
then consider the applications in the order
heard and will try to render a decision this
eveni ng but may take up to 62 days to reach a
det erm nati on.

| would ask that if you have a
cell phone, to please put it on silent or
turn it off. Wen speaking speak directly
into the mcrophone as it is being recorded
thi s eveni ng.

Roll call. Darryl Bell



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

W LLI AV HOLMES

Donovan.

MR BELL: Her e.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO

Peter d ynpi a.

MR OLYMI A: Her e.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO

John McKevl ey.

MR MKELVEY: Here.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO

Ri chard Levin.

MR LEVIN Her e.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO

John Mast en.

MR MASTEN: Yes.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO

Tony Mari no.

MR MARINO Here.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO

Qur Counsel or, David

MR DONOVAN: Her e.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO

Conpl i ance.

Thank you.

M.

Levi n,

Joe Mattina from Code

MR NMATTI NA:  Here.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO

If we could all

And M chel |l e Conero.

rise for the Pl edge.

if you could |l ead us pl ease.

(Pl edge of Allegiance.)

CHAI RVAN SCALZO

Qur first applicant

this evening is WIIliam Hol nes, 38 Laurie Lane,
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W LLI AV HOLMES 4

Newbur gh, seeking an area variance to build a 16
by 29.25 addition with a front yard setback of
37.9 where a 50 foot setback is required, and a
second front yard setback of 45.8 where 50 foot
IS required.

This did not get referred to the Orange
County Departnent of Pl anning.

The applicant sent out 24 letters. A
the mailings, publications and postings are in
or der.

| f you could please introduce yourself
and |l et us know why you're here.

M5, ZWART: Sure. M nane is Linda
Zwart, I'man architect and I'mrepresenting Bil
Hol mes this evening on this application.

He is seeking a variance for this. He
would like to put an addition on the right side
of his home. The addition wll be for a bedroom
and then sone additional |iving space upstairs.
He has his daughter who is a wi dow and her two
children living with them Because it's a
hardship for her, he was addi ng sone additiona
space for the famly.

The addition is going to be slightly
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W LLI AV HOLMES 5

proud of the existing house, and that is purely
for aesthetics only. Just because the house is
quite long already, so to push the addition
slightly forward just gives the opportunity for a
reversed gable and a little bit nore aesthetic
appeal on the hone.

It is 2.5 feet in front of the existing
resi dence and the setback to the side is 50 foot
because there's a paper street, so therefore
we're required to have two front yards.

CHAI RMAN SCALZO  Thank you very nuch.

VWhat | did not nention as the neeting
began is we are obliged by our positions to go
and visit each site. W have seen all the sites.

| was there the other day. It's all
wooded next to you on the side where you' re going
to put the addition. That's apparent. | thought
you were pushing it a little forward to get
access to the back garage door underneath if you
had to swing a car back there. Your
aesthetically pleasing solution is fine.

| did also notice as | drove into the
subdi vi sion that there was one other house -- |

try to see if there are other hones there that
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W LLI AV HOLMES 6
may match the character of what you're trying to
do. | did see one other hone in there that had a
simlar setup coming in. | wouldn't say it's out
of character for what we've seen.

Those are ny only comments. At this
point I'mgoing to turn to the Menbers of the
Board. M. Bell, do you have any coments?

MR BELL: |'m good.

CHAIl RVAN SCALZO MWy d ynpi a?

MR OLYMPI A:  No.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. MKel vey?

MR. McKELVEY: She covered everything.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Levin?

MR. LEVIN:  Not hi ng.

MR. MASTEN. | have not hi ng.

MR MARINO It's a good |ocation.

CHAI RMAN SCALZO  It's very private
back there. 1It's real nice.

At this point | would like to open it
up to any nenbers of the public here to conment
on this application

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Hearing none, 1'Il1

gi ve one opportunity nore to the Board?
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W LLI AV HOLMES 7

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Thank you. In that
case I'll look to the Board, their pleasure, for
a notion to close the public hearing.

MR McKELVEY: |'Ill make that notion.

MR MASTEN: I'Ill second it.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO W have a notion from
M. MKel vey, a second from M. Masten

Roll call. M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

CHAIl RVAN SCALZO M. QA ynpia?

MR OLYMPI A:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. MKel vey?

MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO M. Masten?

MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO  Yes.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO | vote yes as well.

Qur public hearing is closed. W wll
do our best to render a decision this evening.

You don't have to stick around to hear it if you
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W LLI AV HOLMES 8

don't want to. Thank you very rnuch

M5. ZWART: Thank you.

(Time noted: 7:12 p.m)

(Time resuned: 7:55 p.m)

CHAI RMAN SCALZO I1'd like to call the
nmeeting back to order. W will go in the order
we heard the applications this evening.

Looking at WIIliam Hol nes, 38 Laurie
Lane, seeking an area variance for a 16 by 29.25
addition with a front yard setback of 37.9 where
50 is required, and a second front yard setback
of 45.8 where 50 is required.

| believe this is a Type 2 action under
SEQRA. |Is that correct, Dave?

MR DONOVAN: That is correct, M.

Chai r man.
CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Thank you, Dave.
Therefore we're going to go through the
area variance criteria and we'll discuss the five

factors, the first one being whether or not the
benefit can be achieved by ot her neans feasible
to the applicant.

MR BELL: No.

MR OLYMPI A:  No.
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W LLI AV HOLMES 9

MR, McKELVEY:  No.

MR LEVIN  No.

MR, MASTEN: No.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO  Second, if there's an
undesi rabl e change to the nei ghborhood character
or a detrinment to nearby properties. | believe
there is not.

MR BELL: No.

CLYMPI A No.
McKELVEY:  No.

LEVIN.  No.

2 » 3 3

MASTEN:  No.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO  The third, whether
the request is substantial. 1 do not believe
it's substantial.

MR BELL: No.

MR OLYMPI A:  No.

MR, McKELVEY:  No.

MR LEVIN  No.

MR MASTEN:  No.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO By code it may be.
Visually I don't believe so.

The fourth, whether the request wll

have adverse physical or environnmental effects.
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W LLI AV HOLMES 10

| don't believe so.

The fifth, whether the alleged
difficulty is self-created. [It's relative but
not determnative. O course it's self-created.
Again, it's going to fit there.

| f the Board approves it shall grant
the m ni mum vari ance necessary and may i npose
reasonabl e conditions.

Havi ng gone through the bal anci ng test
of the area variance, what is the pleasure of the

Board? Does the Board have a notion of sone

sort?

MR. McKELVEY: 1'1l nmake a notion we
approve.

MR, MASTEN:. 1'Il second that.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO W have a notion to
approve fromM. MKelvey. | heard a second from
M. Msten. Roll call. M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO M. O ynpi a?
MR OLYMPI A:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. MKel vey?
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

CHAI RVMAN SCALZO: M. Levin?
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W LLI AV HOLMES

gr ant ed.

MR LEVIN  Yes.
CHAI RMVAN SCALZO M. Masten?
MR MASTEN.  Yes.
CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Marino?

MR MARINO  Yes.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO | ama yes as well.

Mbtion carried. The variance is

(Time noted: 7:57 p.m)

11
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W LLI AV HOLMES

CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 7th day of August 2019.

M CHELLE CONERO

12
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BARBARA REI CH 14

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Qur second applicant
this evening is Barbara Reich, 90 Mountain View
Avenue, seeking an area variance to keep a 6 by
10 front deck built wthout a permt and
i ncreasing the degree of nonconformty of the
front yard wwth a mninmum 45 feet where 60 is
required, one side yard of 14 feet where 50 is
required, and conbi ned side yards of 44 where 100
IS required.

This did not require Orange County
Departnent of Pl anning review

The applicant sent out 14 letters. A
the mailings, publications and postings are in
or der.

Good evening. |If you could introduce
yoursel f, please, and go over your application
with us.

M5. REICH |'m Barbara Reich and
live at 90 Mountain View Avenue. | noved here a
year ago in June and bought the house. | felt
the -- actually the porch was unsafe. There are
pictures of it in the package that | sent to you.
So I, not knowing, I'ma single worman, and that

doesn't nmke an excuse, but | contacted a
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BARBARA REI CH 15

contractor and | had himdo the deck. | said now
do I need a permit and he said no, not for this
kind of thing you don't need a permt. So here
am Then trying to get the permt we found out
that | needed a variance. So | am here tonight
for the variance.

The porch that | put in, | think all of
you saw it, conforns to the house. | did not
extend it beyond the part of the house that
extends -- that conmes out that's already built.

It was built in 1961 in one place and 1953 in
another. The front of the house, | kept in line
with that. | did not extend it beyond -- towards
the street, beyond the front of the house. It
fits in |l thought. | built a smaller porch than
| had wanted because | didn't want to extend it
too far. |It's safe for nme to use conpared to
what | had.

That's why I'mhere. |'"mhoping -- |
got a notice that | needed to have a variance, so
| submtted the variance and that's where | am

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Thank you very rmuch.
| nmust apol ogi ze for m spronounci ng your narne.

M5. REICH That's okay. Everybody
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BARBARA REI CH 16

does.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO:  As | nentioned, we
have all visited the site. You have what is
considered to be a pre-existing nonconform ng
condi tion, as you had nentioned, with your hone.
Had you been doing anything, if the porch even
had setback fromwhere it is right now, you would
still be in front of us this evening.

M5. REICH  Correct.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO | was to the site. |
don't think there's anything that's out of
character with the neighborhood. It's quite
nice. | have no comments.

|"mgoing to | ook to the nmenbers of the
Board. M. Bell?

MR BELL: He did a good job.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO M. QA ynpia?

MR, OLYMPI A: Aesthetically it inproves
t he appear ance.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. MKel vey?

MR. McKELVEY: Was this a repl acenent
for a porch that was there?

M5. REICH Yes, it was. Actually

there was no porch there. There was a dirt nound
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BARBARA REI CH 17

that was there and then sonebody, | don't know
who it was, took and brought in and built four or
five steps and just set it there. That was just
sitting there, it wasn't attached to anything.
could not use it at all. | nean | wouldn't |et
anybody use it. | put tape around it.

MR McKELVEY: It wasn't safe.

M5. REICH No. | put stuff around it
so we wouldn't use the front door at all

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Levin?

MR. LEVIN. Everything was |ovely, your
house and everyt hi ng.

| was wondering how you found out that
you were in violation.

M5. REICH  The Code Conpli ance
Departnent came out because |I didn't -- sonebody
reported ny porch, that | did not have a permt.

MR LEVIN. Ckay. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO: Wl conme to New York.
W're here to help.

M5. REICH  That's okay.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO. M. WMasten, any
comment ?

MR. MASTEN. It's an inprovenent from
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BARBARA REI CH 18
the existing porch. | remenber the other porch
t hat was there.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO  Very good. M.
Mar i no?

MR MARINO | have no problemwth it
at all.

CHAI RMAN SCALZO  Thank you.

At this point I'lIl open it up to any
menbers of the public that are here to speak
about this application.

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN SCALZO  Hearing none, one
| ast opportunity for the Board.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Very good. If |

could hear a notion for closing the public

heari ng.

MR MARINO I'Il make the notion.

MR BELL: [I'Ill second.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO: | have a notion from
M. Marino. | heard nmy second down here on the

other side of the table, M. Bell
Rol|l call. M. Bell?

MR, BELL: Yes.
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BARBARA REI CH 19

CHAI RVAN SCALZO M. O ynpi a?

MR OLYMPI A:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. MKel vey?

MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Levin?

MR LEVIN  Yes.

CHAIl RVAN SCALZO M. Masten?

MR MASTEN:.  Yes.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO  Yes.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO  And | as well.

The public hearing is closed. W'IlIl do
our best to render a determnation this evening.

M5. REICH  Thank you for your tine.

(Time noted: 7:17 p.m)

(Time resuned: 7:57 p.m)

CHAI RVAN SCALZO.  Qur second
application this evening was Barbara Reich, 90
Mount ai n Vi ew Avenue, Newburgh, seeking an area
variance to keep a 6 by 10 front deck built
wi thout a permt and increasing the degree of
nonconformty of the front yard with a m ni num of
45 where 60 is required, one side yard of 14

where 50 is required, and conbi ned side yards of
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BARBARA REI CH 20

44 where 100 is required.
The five criteria, the first one being
whet her or not the benefit can be achi eved by

ot her nmeans feasible to the applicant.

MR BELL: No.

MR OLYMPI A:  No.

MR, McKELVEY: No.

MR LEVIN  No.

MR MASTEN:. | don't think so.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO  Second, if there's an
undesi rabl e change in the nei ghborhood character
or a detrinment to nearby properties.

BELL: No.
CLYMPI A No.
McKELVEY:  No.

LEVIN:  No.

2 » 3 3 3

MASTEN:.  No.
CHAl RVAN SCALZO | don't believe so.
Third, is the request substanti al
It's a pre-existing nonconform ng house and she's
not extending any further to the road, so | would
say no.
Fourth, whether the request will have

adverse physical or environnental effects. |
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BARBARA REI CH 21

don't believe so.

Fifth, whether the alleged difficulty
is self-created. That's relative but not
determ native. The house is already
nonconform ng, so | would say no.

Havi ng gone through the bal anci ng test

of the area variances, what's the pleasure of the

Boar d?

MR LEVIN. [I'll nmake a notion to
approve.

MR BELL: 1'Ill second.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO W have a notion from
M. Levin. W have a second fromM. Bell. Rol
call. M. Bell?

MR BELL: Yes.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO M. O ynpi a?
MR OLYMPI A:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. MKel vey?
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Levin?
MR LEVIN  Yes.

CHAI RMVAN SCALZO M. Masten?
MR MASTEN.  Yes.

CHAI RVMAN SCALZO: M. Marino?
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MR, MARI NO  Yes.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO And | am a yes as
wel | .

Motion carried. The variance is
approved.

(Time noted: 7:59 p.m)
CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 7th day of August 2019.

ifyszh¢LLL C oo

M CHELLE CONERO

22
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349 SOUTH PLANK ROAD, LLC 24

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Qur next applicant is
349 Sout h Plank Road, LLC which is at 349 South
Pl ank Road, seeking an area variance to utilize
the prem ses for a transportation services
business with a rear yard setback of 17 feet
where a 30 foot is required and a side yard
setback of 13 feet where 15 is required.

Thi s applicant sent out 32 letters.

Al'l the mailings, publications and postings are

i n order.

This did get reviewed by the Orange
County Departnent of Planning. It was mailed on
the 11th of July. | don't know that we got

anyt hi ng back. They have thirty days to respond.
MR CELLA: July?
CHAl RVAN SCALZO  The 11th. The 11th
of July.
MR, CELLA: | was hoping you said June.
CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Unfortunately not.
In this instance we can not render a
determ nation this evening until we have coments
back fromthe Orange County Departnent of
Pl anni ng.

Pl ease present this evening and we'l
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349 SCQUTH PLANK ROAD, LLC 25

ask you any questions. W'Il|l maintain the public
heari ng open until next nonth.

Pl ease i ntroduce yourself, sir, and
let's go.

MR. CELLA: Good evening. |'m Jonathan
Cella, I"mrepresenting the applicant.

We were here at the June neeting of the
Pl anning Board for a site plan for a change of
use of the existing building. He's going to
operate a transportation -- a car service, |I'm
sorry. Driving people back and forth to airports
and other |ocal destinations.

In that, we need one variance for the
exi sting building which crosses over the eastern
si de yard set back

W' re proposing to construct covered
parking in the rear of the building which would
be 40 feet deep and 48 feet wide, and for that we
will need an additional rear yard variance.

As seen on the site, we're building the
carport on the back corner of the building here.
We have a line here and a tree line. It won't be
visible fromthe street. It won't be visible

fromthe adjacent properties other than a little
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349 SCQUTH PLANK ROAD, LLC 26

bit in the fall

The site plan approval fromthe
Pl anni ng Board, we're going to repave the parking
ot and inprove it. W're going to delineate the
parking lot. R ght nowit's all gravel and it
will be paved. Right nowit goes to the edge of
the road and we're going to have -- delineate the
parking ot along the road here. W're going to
put a stonewall along the road with sonme
| andscapi ng there.

The building is serviced by water and
sewer. This is in the B Zone.

CHAI RMAN SCALZO  Thank you very nuch.
As | said, we've all been to the site.

W' re not here for a use variance.

MR CELLA: It's a permtted use.

CHAI RMAN SCALZO It's a permtted use.
| did see a couple of livery vehicles there
al ready when I was on site taking a | ook. |
didn't see anything that's a show stopper for ne.

One thing | did notice is the utilities
shown on the survey al nost show it just being
above ground and all the way spanning the

property, however there is an attachnent to the
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rear of the building at the bunp out which is
probably going to have to be relocated or raised.

MR CELLA: Yes.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO:  That's not for us to
say. That's probably just part of your site
pl an.

MR CELLA: Correct. And the reason for
the covered roof is because he likes to park the
cars underneath in the rear. As you can see in
the picture, he has a nedium size Astro bus. He
likes to park everything underneath so when he
has to run in the mddle of the winter it's ready
to go.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO:.  You don't have to
bl ow the snow of f it.

MR CELLA: You can't drive with the
snow on top. That's the need for the covered
par ki ng.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO. It's covered but
open; correct?

MR. CELLA: Covered but open.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Ckay. Very good. |
have no questions nyself.

M. Bell?
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MR BELL: None.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Marino?

MR MARINO Wiat is the site used for
now?

MR CELLA: Well before | believe it
was sone ki nd of nechanic shop. R ght now he's
operating. He has -- he knows the violation.
We're currently pressing through the Pl anning
Board and - -

CHAI RMAN SCALZO  Everything you say
can and w || be used agai nst you.

MR, CELLA: The Town knows. Everyone
knows.

MR MARINO M/ other questionis --

MR CELLA: He had a business on 9W and
he was noving it fromthere to here. This is a
busi ness that's been in operation in the Town of
Newbur gh.

MR MARINO What will actually go on
there if you get an approval? WII| people be
comng there to pick up vehicles?

MR. CELLA: Essentially nothing. He's
par ki ng vehicles. There's roughly a 100 square

foot office in the front corner here. The
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drivers will cone, drop their cars off and pick
up the conpany vehicles, |leave the site to pick
up the people that are using the service. So
there won't be clients parking their vehicles
there. They'Il be picking up at sites, driving
to airports, driving to a ball ganme. There's not
excessive parking. He has, | think it's a fleet
of twelve vehicles. As one of his drivers cones
in-- there will only be twelve cars on site at a
ti me because they'|ll drop their car off and pick
anot her one up. |It's a twenty-four hour business
but it's not manned twenty-four hours. It's
twenty-four hours on demand.

MR MARINO How late in the evening
will there be activity there at the site?

MR. CELLA: Like | said, the activity
wll be mnimal. I1t's on demand. WMaybe one
night there's no activity. Just say tonight
there mght be no activity after -- there m ght
be no activity now whereas anot her ni ght soneone
m ght be taking a late ride to the airport, m ght
come by and 10:00, drop a car off and run out of
there. 1t's not manned twenty-four hours.

There's no one there twenty-four hours but it's a
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twenty-four hour service.

MR. MARINO  Ckay.

CHAIl RVAN SCALZO M. Masten?

MR. MASTEN: | have no comments.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Levin?

MR LEVIN:. No comment.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. MKel vey?

MR MKELVEY: It's all woods behind
you; right?

MR CELLA: Correct.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO: At this time |I'1
open it up to any nenbers of the public that are
here that want to comment on this application.

" msorry, Peter.

MR OLYMPIA: That's all right. | have
no conments.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO M. Mattina?

MR MATTI NA:  Cood afternoon. Joe
Matti na, Code Conpliance.

| have one question. It was an auto
repair garage.

MR. MASTEN. It was Rick's Repair
gar age.

MR. MATTINA: The last five or six
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years.

M. Zappone, you know, | OTR d him He
responded right away to the Planning Board, so
there's no issues wth us.

A couple things | did see on the site
plan. On the front yard setback, it should be 60
feet off a State road, not 40.

MR CELLA: W have 47. W'Ill need an
addi tional variance for that. They didn't bring
that up when we went to the Planning Board. |'m
sorry. W can fix that.

MR MATTINA: In the rear there's a
rear covered -- this is the first time |'m seeing
this.

MR, CELLA: The covered parking is
proposed, it's not existing.

MR MATTINA: If it's ever enclosed,
that woul d have to have a rear yard setback al so

MR CELLA: That's what we are
requesting is the rear yard setback for the
cover ed parKki ng.

MR MATTINA: | didn't see that.

MR. CELLA: It's on here. W say that

there's -- we're showi ng on the proposed plan 17
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feet.

MR MATTINA: | didn't see the nunera
on the map.

MR, CELLA: There's a zoning table.

CHAI RVMAN SCALZO:. M. Cella, we're
going to need you to revise the maps to show
actually what the front yard offset distance is
per pendi cul ar to the property I|ine.

MR CELLA: W have 47. The existing
setback is 47 feet. W just have to -- the only
thing we have to change is up here. It's all up
her e.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO Al right. Very
good.

MR CELLA: | would have to change the
setback line to 60. | don't know if you want ne
to make a new subm ssion for that.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO: Do we have to?

MR DONOVAN: | think we should have it
on the file. W have to hold this open.

MR, CELLA: It's not a problem

CHAI RVMAN SCALZO:  You need to revise
the application. You're still on the agenda for

next nont h.
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MR. DONOVAN: Just for purpose of
clarification, the building is already existing;
correct? It's not as if you are building a
building that will require a front yard vari ance?

MR CELLA: That's correct. $So the
front yard variance is pre-existing, and so is
al so the one side yard setback. W're not
increasing the side yard. That will remain the
sane. |It's just the rear yard is the one we are
creating.

MR. McKELVEY: \Woever was in there
before really fixed the building up nice conpared
to what it was.

MR. CELLA: They fixed the buil ding but
not the parking lot. W'IlI|l be pushing forward to
the parking lot. As | nentioned, it will be an
owner - occupi ed bui | di ng.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Thank you, M.
Mat ti na.

| s there anyone else fromthe public
here to speak about this application?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Hearing none, 1'l1l go

back to the Board, specifically to M. d ynpia?
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MR. OLYMPI A:  No, thank you.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Very good. At this

point I wll entertain a notion to keep the

public hearing open

MR MKELVEY: 'l nmake that notion.

MR MASTEN: I'Il second it.

CHAI RMAN SCALZO  Thank you. W have a

nmot

on from M. MKelvey, we have a second from

M. Masten to keep the public hearing open unti

t he August neeting. The date on that is August --

the fourth Thursday in August.
Roll call. M. Bell?
MR BELL: Yes.
CHAI RMVAN SCALZO M.
MR OLYMPI A:  Yes.
CHAI RMAN SCALZO M.
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.
CHAI RMVAN SCALZO M.
MR LEVIN  Yes.
CHAI RMAN SCALZO M.
MR MASTEN.  Yes.
CHAI RMAN SCALZO M.

MR MARI NO  Yes.

ad ynpi a?

McKel vey?

Levi n?

Mast en?

Mar i no?

CHAI RVAN SCALZO | ama yes as well.
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The public hearing remains open. No
one will be re-noticed for this.
M. Cella, we'll see you next nonth.
MR, CELLA: Thank you.

(Time noted: 7:30 p.m)

CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 7th day of August 2019.

ifyszh¢LLL C oo

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN SCALZO  The next applicant
is Goria Smth Trapani, 9 Libra Lane,
wal l kill, seeking an area variance to build a
40 by 13 by 18 accessory buil di ng where
there's an existing 440 square foot of
accessory structure and a buil di ng hei ght of
18 feet where 15 is the maxi num al | owed. The
maxi mum al | owed vehicle storage is four
vehicles. No building shall project
closer than the fronting street.

This also had to go to the Orange
County Departnent of Pl anning.

It was mailed on the 11th of July.

Al so, there were 32 mailings to
Newburgh, 6 to Vllkill, so 38 in total.

W have not heard back fromthe
Orange County Departnent of Planning
unfortunately, which neans we can not close
the public hearing this evening. At |east
feel free to present. We'Ill open it up to
the public and nmaintain the public hearing.

Pl ease i ntroduce yourself and go

over the application, please.

37

MS. VEISS: Sure. |''m Mari ssa Wi ss of
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Jacobowitz & GQubits here for the applicant this
evening, Goria Smth-Trapani. She's at 9 Libra
Lane. That's in an Agricultural Residenti al
Zone.

As the Chairman already said, we're
here tonight for an area variance to install a
prefabricated pole barn which neasures 80 feet
wi de by 40 feet long by 18 feet high which
equates to about 1,200 square feet. The reason
we're here i s because the section of the Zoning
Code that describes and delineates what size
accessory buildings can be, 185-15(a)(4), has a
maxi mum accessory building size of 1,000 square
feet. W're over by 200 square feet.

As noted, | already said that this pole
barn was al ready pre-purchased. It was purchased
on February 14th of 2019. | did submt a receipt
to that effect. The applicant was not aware of
the size imtation when she bought the pole
barn, unfortunately. Rather than have to go out
and fix or return or anything like that, we're
here this evening to make sure that she can stil
use this as we believe this area variance is

pretty de mninus in conparison to other
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vari ances that could be requested.

It's kind of hard to see because this
property is very large. |It's over 17.6 acres in
size. You should all have the maps in front of
you as well. The pole barn is proposed to be
this little black shape that's right here.
There's an existing stonewall that you can see
fromhere, right here, that it will be placed
caddy corner to.

Going off of that as well, this pole
barn will be used as an agricul tural buil ding.
This property is currently used as a Christmas
tree farm The building itself will be used to
house equi pnent for taking down trees as well as
any supplies that may be needed as well.

Oiginally the Code Conpliance
Departnent had stated that an additional two
vari ances were needed, and that was for outside
of this building size limtation for a front yard
vari ance setback and a buil di ng hei ght variance
setback. Since that original determ nation the
Code Conpliance Departmnment has determ ned that
t hose additional variances are not needed based

upon sone e-nail comruni cations with ot her
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col |l eagues in ny office which we've al so
subm tted docunentation as to.

The bui |l di ng hei ght variance is not
requi red because there is an exenption for any
agricultural buildings. As | said, this will be
used as an agricultural building to store
equi prrent for the Christmas tree farm so the 15
foot height limtation doesn't apply.

In addition, there's also sone question
as there are many streets, as you can see on this
map, what the front yard exactly is. W have
spoken a little bit wwth the Code Conpliance
Departnent to determ ne based upon the Town's
Zoni ng Code what exactly the front yard woul d be.
As you can see, this is Libra Lane right here,
which is the property's address, 9 Libra Lane,
and this is New York State Route 300. For
pur poses of the Zoning Code the front yard is
det erm ned based upon where the principal access
point is to the property itself. The house faces
this way and the principal access, it's debatable
but you could say it's off of 300 or off of Libra
Lane itself. They're both -- | guess that's the

nort hwest of the house. The house faces towards
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both of those streets. Either of those streets
coul d be considered the front yard.

This is the house. Were the proposed
pol e barn would be, it would be situated in the
rear yard. As | stated, Jerry Canfield agrees
with that as well.

Wth that, | have nothing further. |If
t he Board has any questions, |I'mvery welcone to
answer them

CHAI RMAN SCALZO  Thank you very nuch.

As | nmentioned, we have been to the site. It's a
quite large piece of property. | did see all the
little Christmas trees. | did see the equipnent

that you're stating is going to be in the barn.

One question actually is for Dave, or
Joe Mattina. Agricultural exenptions, we had
sonet hing el se -- you had nentioned an
agricultural exenption. |Is that a form is that
a statenent?

M5. WEISS: There is | believe --
actually I do not know. They have an
agricultural exenption on the property. That's
not the exenption | was referring to. The

exenption is within 185-15(a)(1). The
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regul ations for accessory buil dings thensel ves
have a 15 foot height Iimtation but there' s no
-- there's an exenption there for agricultura
bui | di ngs, an agricultural exenption. It doesn't
-- I'"'msorry, Dave. It doesn't have anything to
do wth the fact of whether or not there's a tax
exenption for agricultural purposes on the
property.

MR, DONOVAN. It's a code exenption,
Joe?

MR. MATTINA:  The hei ght?

MR DONOVAN:  Yes.

MR. MATTINA:  The height is exenpt if
it's strictly farm purposes. No personal
vehi cl es, snownobil es, sleds. One hundred
percent farm use.

As far as being a registered farm bul k
table schedule 2 is a permtted use under colum
C. They really don't need any exenptions or
anything. It's a permtted use.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Thank you.

M5. WEISS: Thank you.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO So at this point |']

turn to the Menbers of the Board. M. Marino, do
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you have any comments on it?

MR MARINO | was there yesterday |
think it was. To ne it's a beautiful |ocation,
very rural, that's controlled by a viscous
| ooking dog that is not viscous at all. It's a
great site. | have no problem

CHAIl RVAN SCALZO M. Masten?

MR, MASTEN. | have no questions.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Levin?

MR LEVIN | also thought it was a
great site.

MR MKELVEY: | agree.

MR, COLYMPI A: No questions.

CHAIl RVAN SCALZO M. Bell?

MR BELL: |'m good.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO It's a great piece of
property.

At this point 1'"mgoing to open up to
any menbers of the public that may want to
comment on this application.

Pl ease step forward and state your
nane.

M5. MKENZIE: M nane is Gayle

McKenzie, I'"'mat 10 Pisces Drive. |'m probably
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one of the very few people who have visual access
to their yard. | ampleased with every bit of
work that they have done there so far. | have
absolutely no problemw th themputting up this
buil ding. None whatsoever. M Iliving room

w ndows faces that way. | have no problem

what soever .

They did do a great job of bringing
this back into an AR, and I'm Il oving the fact
that this is going right back into what it should
be, an AR |'m pl eased.

CHAI RMAN SCALZGO  Thank you for your
conment s.

As | nentioned earlier, unfortunately,
because we have not heard fromthe Orange County
Departnent of Planning, we can not close the
public hearing and therefore we can not nake a
determ nation this evening, although I haven't
heard any derogatory coments regarding the
application which is great.

So at this point I"'mgoing to look to
the Menbers of the Board for a notion to nmaintain
the public hearing until the August neeting.

MR. MASTEN: I'll make a noti on.
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MR. MARI NO.  Second.

CHAl RMAN SCALZO W have a notion from

M. Masten and we have a second from M. Marino.

Rol |

Ve' ||

call. M. Bell?
MR BELL: Yes.
CHAIl RVAN SCALZO M. QA ynpia?
MR OLYMPI A:  Yes.
CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. MKel vey?
MR, McKELVEY: Yes.
CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Levin?
MR LEVIN  Yes.
CHAI RVAN SCALZO M. Masten?
MR MASTEN:.  Yes.
CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Marino?
MR, MARI NO  Yes.
CHAI RVAN SCALZO | ama yes as well.
W' ||l see you next nonth.
No one is going to be re-noticed.

see you back. Unfortunately we're

handcuffed on this one.

M5. VEISS: Understood. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Before proceeding

the Board is going to take a short

adj ournnent to confer with Counsel regarding



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

GLORI A SM TH- TRAPANI

| egal questions raised by tonight's and
previous neeting's applications. |If | could
ask, in the interest of time, if you fol ks
could wait out in the hallway and we'll cal
you back in very shortly.

(Time noted: 7:40 p.m)
CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 7th day of August 2019.

ifyszh¢LLL C oo

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN SCALZO W are noving on now
to sonething held open fromthe June 27th
nmeeting, Brennan Gasparini seeking an area
variance to reinstate a nonconform ng use of a
second single-famly dwelling unit on a single
lot. Bulk table schedule 1 permts only one
dwel ling per lot. 2, nonconform ng buil dings
shal | have one year to be restored after danage.
And 3, the use shall not be reestablished if
di scontinued for one year or nore. There's an
existing 2.3 feet on the side yard where 50 feet
IS required.

This one has been a lot of fun. So
therefore we're going to hit this up in a way --
we have three, four alternatives. Town Code
allows only one single-famly dwelling per lot in
the RR District. The property is inproved by two
single-famly honmes, both of which have been
abandoned. Wen | say abandoned, we are aware,
did sonme research nyself online through the
County website, the house was foreclosed on. The
house was -- one of the owners bought in " 86,
lost it to foreclosure in 2016. It sat in |inbo

during that process all the way to 2018 through
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the foreclosure process. It appears M.
Gasparini picked it up in 2018.

We have had other applications in the
area, nost notably one on Orange Lake, where a
very simlar situation had occurred. A gentlenman
was trying to purchase the hone through the
forecl osure process which was very difficult.
They were trying to maintain the vacancy. W
had allowed it to be considered with the
forecl osure process for that other property
on Orange Lake.

MR, DONOVAN. M. Chairman, if | my
for the edification of the Board. In the matter
of the application of Robar Realty that this
Board decided in Cctober of 2015, this Board nmade
a determ nation that the nortgage foreclosure
process, being as lengthy and extensive that it
is, extended a period of tine for a house to be
determ ned to have lost it's pre-existing
nonconform ng status. |In that case, the matter
of Robar Realty, this Board indicated that the
fact that nore than one year had passed was not a
-- was not determ native because of the

forecl osure process, and they extended -- this
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Board extended the period of tinme to nmake a
determ nation that the pre-existing nonconform ng
status had not been | ost.

This matter did go through nortgage
foreclosure. The deed that was provided with the
application indicates that M. Gasparini acquired
title through Fannie Mae. The Chairman has
i ndependently verified that. This was a nortgage
forecl osure. W know the application by M.
Gasparini was nmade to this Board within one year
of his purchase of the property.

If the Board is so inclined, you could
render an interpretation consistent with your
prior finding of Robar Realty that the
pre-exi sting nonconform ng protection has not
been lost as a result of the nortgage foreclosure
process and grant a favorable interpretation that
it is still, if youwll, for lack of a better
phrase, grandfathered to enable himto construct
two principal single-fam |y residential
structures on the property.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Thank you, Dave.

MR. DONOVAN: |If you reach that

determ nation there are no other matters that
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need to be consi dered.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  That's just where |
was going. If we were to determne that it did
still maintain, we don't have to revi ew any
subsequent requests beyond that?

MR. DONOVAN: That's correct.

Just for the record, interpretations
are Type 2 under SEQRA. There's no SEQRA action
whi ch you need to take either.

CHAI RMAN SCALZG Do we have any
di scussion on this further?

MR BELL: |'mclear.

CHAI RMAN SCALZO  In this case | go
t hrough our five criteria?

MR. DONOVAN: Actually you do not. If
the Board is inclined to issue an interpretation
that the pre-existing nonconform ng status has
not been lost, the applicant is entitled to
proceed to construct two single-fam |y dwellings
on one |ot, subject to conpliance obviously with
all New York State UniformFire Prevention Code
requirenments as adm ni stered by the Building
Depart nent .

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Thank you. How do we
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proceed?

MR DONOVAN: Soneone needs to make
t hat noti on.

MR BELL: 1'll nake the notion.

MR, DONOVAN. That you do what | just
sai d.

CHAI RMAN SCALZO Do | hear anyone?

MR MARINO I'Il nmake a notion that we
do exactly what he said.

CHAI RMAN SCALZO  Exactly what Dave
sai d.

MR MARINO W allow himto have two
dwel I i ngs on one | ot.

MR BELL: Second.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO W recogni ze that the
forecl osure process did delay the maintenance of
t he property.

We have a notion from M. Marino. W
have a second fromM. Bell. Roll call starting
with M. Bell.

MR BELL: Yes.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO M. O ynpi a?

MR OLYMPI A:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO:. M. McKel vey?
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MR MKELVEY: Yes.

CHAI RMAN SCALZO: M. Levin?

MR LEVIN

Yes.

CHAIl RVAN SCALZO M. Masten?

MR, MASTEN:

Yes.

CHAl RVAN SCALZO M. Marino?

MR, MARI NO.

Yes.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO |I'ma yes as well.

The notion carri ed.

(Ti me not ed:

8:06 p.m)

53
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 7th day of August 2019.

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAl RVAN SCALZO Ot her Board
business. | was given an envel op by the Town
Board that had sonme information, a referra
to the Local Law adding Chapter 172 entitled
Tree Preservation & Protection to the Code of
the Town of Newburgh. They just wanted us to
review and comment on it.

| have personally reviewed it. |If
you gentl enen would allow ne to comment, |
will e-mail you what ny comrents are. |If
anyone would like to look at this, | would be
happy to hand it over. It's regarding trees.

My conments were nore geared
towards -- they have specific details in
there. One is regarding sedi nent control
There's a detail in there for hay bails. |
know t he New York State DOT no | onger
recogni zes that as an erosion and sedi nent
control best nanagenent practice.

Al so staking of trees, which |arge
stakes go in the ground to hold the trees up
in a certain manner. The DOT standards al so
have a different detail than what was

provi ded here. The details provided here
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were the Federal standards, however ny
i npression is that it would be easier for
contractors to follow New York State
standards as we are in New York State. Those
are the only coments | had.

| woul d be happy to hand the package
off to anyone that would like to read it.

MR BELL: Ckay.

CHAI RMAN SCALZO G her than that,

anybody care to entertain a notion to adjourn?
MR, OLYMPI A:  \What about the m nutes?

CHAI RMAN SCALZO  The neeting m nutes

fromthe June neeting. Does anybody have any
coment s?

(No response.)

57

does

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Motion to approve the

nmeeting mnutes fromlast nonth?

2

BELL: Yes.

OLYMPI A: Yes.

McKELVEY:  Yes.

LEVI N: Yes.

MASTEN: Yes.

2 » 3 3 3

MARI NG Yes.

CHAI RVMAN SCALZO:  And | as wel |.
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Tony, you had sonet hing el se?

MR MARINO Did we have anything held
off fromlast nonth besides Gasparini?

MR LEVIN. That was it.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO. W' ve cl eaned t hem
all up. W have two to roll over to next nonth
because we haven't heard from O ange County.

Joe Mattina is hel ping the heck right
out of us by giving Siobhan el even for next
month. |If anybody is taking a vacation, that's
the tine to do it.

MR. MATTINA: Eleven and |'mwaiting
for one nore survey.

CHAI RMAN SCALZG I f nobody has any
ot her business, I'll nmake a notion to adjourn so
M chel |l e can stop typing.

MR McKELVEY: [|'Il make the notion.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO: W have a notion to
adjourn from M. MKel vey.

MR BELL: [I'Il second it.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO. A second from M.
Bell. Al in favor?

MR BELL: Aye.

MR OLYMPI A:  Aye.
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MR

McKELVEY:  Aye.
LEVIN.  Aye.
MASTEN:  Aye.

MARI NO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN SCALZO  Aye.

(Time noted: 8:10 p.m)

CERTI FI CATI ON

M CHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public

for and within the State of New York, do hereby

certify:

That herei nbefore set forth is a

true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not

related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by

bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way

interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 7th day of August 2019.

ifyszh¢LLL C oo

M CHELLE CONERO
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